
 
 

Office of the Secre ta r y 
 

 
 
 
       

 
      August 26, 2013 
 
Christophe r T. Holding, Esq. 
Counsel For Teva Pharmaceu t i c a l Industri e s Ltd. 
Goodwin Procter LLP 
Exchange Place 
53 State Street 
Boston, MA 02109  
 

Re: Shire plc, FTC File No. 121-0072 
 
Dear Mr. Holding: 
 
 The Federal Trade Commissi o n ’ s Bureau of Competit i o n has been conduc t i n g a 
nonpub l i c inves t i ga t i o n to deter mi n e wheth e r Shir e plc or its affili a t e s, Teva Pharmace u t i c a l 
Industr i e s Ltd. or its affili a t e s, or any other unna me d person s, partner s h i p s, or corpor a t i o n s have 
engage d or are engagi n g in conduc t that violates Section 5 of th e Federal Trade Commissio n Act, 
as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, with respect to the marke t for Adderall XR and its gener i c 
equivale n t s, or other produc ts treating attentio n defic it hyperactivity disorder.   
 
 Upon further review of this matter, it now a ppears that no further action is warranted by 
the Commis sion at this time.  Accordingly, the inve stig a t i o n has been closed.  This action is not 
to be constru e d as a determi n a t i o n that a viola tion may not have occurred, just as the pendency of 
an investig a t i o n should not be construe d as a de termi n a t i o n that a violati o n has occurre d.  The 
Commiss i o n reser ve s the ri ght to take such further action as  the publ i c inter e s t may requi r e. 
 
 By direction of the Commission. 
 
 
      Donald S. Clark 
      Secreta r y 
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